

Resume

H i t e s h Y a d a v

About

IT Professional Done 5 years in job and 1+ years as a freelancer developer. IT Specialist with over 6+ years of experience in web development , WordPress Development , Web Design. Expertise In Frontend Development, WordPress Theme development , WordPress Web Design , jQuery , JS .

contact



+91 76210 89799



Hiteshy44@gmail.com



23/1, Dhwarkesh Dham
soc, Ahmedabad , India



[https://www.linkedin.com
/in/hitesh-yadav-](https://www.linkedin.com/in/hitesh-yadav-)

EDUCATION

B.E. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Gujarat Technological University, 2018

Diploma In Information & Technology

GTU , 2015

SKILLS

HTML , CSS 3 , jQuery , Bootstrap 3 / 4 / 5 , WordPress Theme Development , Custom WordPress Development , Design to HTML/ WordPress Development , Shopify , Custom Shopify Design , Opencart Development , React Native Design , eCommerce Development (Opencart , Woocommerce , Magento 2 , Shopify, Prestashop) , Hubspot

Professional experience

2022 - Present

Freelancer CMS / Frontend Developer / eCommerce Development / BDM

- Web and CMS Development And Design Websites For Business , Small business , Industrial , Commercial , B2B It services Providing.
- Freelancer Maintenance and Hosting Provider
- Working Experience With GIT/Cloud/Hosting Management / Email Management

2018 - 2019

Project Manager & Team Lead at Bytecrest Web Solution

- Bytecrest Startup Company in Web Services & Software solution I joined as a Team Leader and Project Manager My roll is manage team and handling client Communication Train Team , Train The Freshers , Also do marketing for that company.

2017 - 2018

Trootech Business Solution PVT LTD

- I Joined Trootech as a Senior Developer In that working as a Web developer / HubSpot Developer / Wordpress Development and Also Working On Jquery and Js.

2017 - 2018

ManekTech

- I Joined as a Jr Web Designer and Developer I am Working as a Dedicated Front End developer with Several Clients. And also my major achievement in this organization in short team I able to do communication with clients and also gather their requirement. and also do team work with manektech team.

2016 - 2017

Jr Web Designer | Amar Infotech

- I am Done 3 months Training in Amar Infotech and then after starting working as a web designer and in short term I start working on live projects.

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that the information given herewith is correct to my knowledge and I will responsible for any discrepancy.

Hitesh N. Yadav